

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

View Profile

Gregory J Camp (US Security Clearance) Posted by: Individual		Tot Exp : 16 Yrs	Preferred Employment	[Hot Resume]
Sys Admin/Network;	NT Admin	US Exp : 16 Yrs		
Hopewell Junction, NY		Ph(C) : +1-845-224-9068	Corp-Corp	Available as of Mar-07-11
Relocation : YES		Ph(H) :	W2 Contract	
Pref. State(s) : CT, GU, NY		Ph(W) :	W2-Permanent	Email [Check Availability]
Windows 2000 > 1 yrs	Desk Top > 10 yrs	Migration > 1 yrs	1099 Contract	
DR > 3 yrs	Security > 5 yrs	Network Admin > 10 yrs	Need H1B	Forward Profile/Resume
		Cisco > 3 yrs		
		CCNA > 3 yrs		<input type="checkbox"/> Save in Scratchpad
Desk Top, Security, Migration, Network Admin, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Basic, CCNA, Cisco, Data Center, Disaster Recovery, Project Manager, SAN, SixSigma, LEAN, System Admin, Vista, VMWare, Windows 2000				
Preferred Time to Call :				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : Dot Com, Financial, Government, IT/Software, Manufacturing, Pharmaceuticals, Telecom				

Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)

Gregory J Camp JR
Hopewell Junction, NY 12533
Phone
E-mail:

Objective: To obtain a position in system engineering, information systems or network support.

Highlights of Qualifications

Over six years service in the U.S. Army as a Network Administrator
 Proficient in Windows 2000-2008 server, XP, Vista and windows 7
 Migration of server rooms to a new location and restoring functionality
 Maintaining a large data center housing a variety of equipment for many accounts
 Possess government DOD Secret Security Clearance
 Five years combined supervisory and managerial experience
 Started and ran a successful service based business
 Two years experience working overseas in the Middle-East and Southeast Asia

Experience and Training

Certifications: A+, Network+, Security+, MCSA, CCNA/CCDA, VSP, VTSP
 Over 16 years experience in design, troubleshooting and repair of computers, networks and radios
 Information Assurance Security Officer Certification
 Working with accounts in pharmaceutical, food and technology industries
 Food and Drug Administration certified
 Disaster recovery experience working with physical and virtual servers to recover functionality
 Government IT Specialist GS2210 course
 Graduated from U.S. Army Leadership Development Course with honors
 Project Management experience as a Civil Affairs Sergeant in the U.S. Army
 Six Sigma and LEAN training at Green and Black levels for government and technology sectors

Work Experience

2008-Present CDI/IBM NY/CT
 System Administrator performing all aspects of server support
 Worked multiple projects covering physical/virtual builds to migration and SAN upgrades
 Took on major accounts with minimal knowledge transfer
 Assigned to tasks involving ongoing issues to find solutions and implement them

2005- 2007 ITT Industries Al-Kut/Basra, Iraq
 Senior Network Administrator, providing round the clock network support in adverse conditions
 Assist users of multiple nationalities in desktop support and field testing equipment
 Oversee and manage a remote network, setup new computers and users in Active Directory
 Site supervisor of Basra, Coalition Military Network and southern Iraq, CMN assistant manager

2004 -2005 Global Tech Philadelphia, PA
 Conducted surveys for cable layouts in bank projects
 Determined what would be needed to implement new media
 Worked with electricians and remote offices to accomplish tasks
 Extensive traveling experience throughout the North East to visit various projects

1999-2007 U.S. Army Fort Drum, NY / Danbury, CT
 Worked as a Sergeant, supervising and maintaining a network of over 50 computers and 500 users
 Responsible for assigning IP addresses, passwords and recommending automation purchases
 Worked in a desktop support roll as needed in a variety of environments
 Performed auditing of desktop files, information assurance and vulnerability testing

1995-2000 IBM East Fishkill, NY
 Spent three years as a shift supervisor on a manufacturing line
 Shift was tracked as the most productive with least amount of people
 Experience in working in a clean room environment for extended periods

Education

Various locations Various locations

Courses for Windows, Cisco and VMware

2004 U.S. Army Civil Affairs Fort Dix, NJ
 Project and Crisis management, public affairs training
 2000 U.S. Army Signal School Fort Gordon, GA
 Various training in Computers, Networking and Radios
 1997-1999 Marist College Poughkeepsie, NY
 Major in Computer Science, Minor in IT
 1994-1997 Dutchess Community College Poughkeepsie, NY
 A.S. Criminal Justice

Additional Languages

Basic: French, Arabic(Iraq/Kuwait), Tagalog

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs
 DBA's Jobs
 SAP Jobs
 Siebel Jobs

Mainframe Jobs
 Oracle Apps Jobs
 People Soft Jobs
 QA / Testing Jobs

Database Developer Jobs
 Embedded System Jobs
 Business Analyst Jobs
 Project Management Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs
 Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs
 System Admin/Network Jobs
 Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs
 C++, VC++ Jobs
 Reporting Tools Jobs
 EAI - MiddleWare Jobs